
 

1 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Dear XXXX Redacted under FOIA section 40,  
 
Variation to contract K280021195 CIPS Corporate Award  
 
Further to your discussion with the contract manager, I am now writing to formally increase 
the maximum contract value. 
 
The Approved Maximum Cost for the Contract will now be £52,410 exclusive of Value 
Added Tax.  

 
This letter alongside the Contract Award Letter constitutes a binding contract between 
yourselves and the Department for Transport and will be subject to the same Terms and 
Conditions of Contract including any amendments as Contract No K280021195.  
 

 
Please acknowledge receipt of this letter by return. 
 

 
Yours sincerely, 
 
XXXX Redacted under FOIA section 40 
 
Senior Commercial Category Manager  
by authority of the Secretary of State for Transport  

XXXX Redacted under FOIA section 40 
Senior Commercial Category Manager 
 
Driver & Vehicle Standards Agency 
The Axis Building 
112 Upper Parliament Street 
Nottingham 
NG1 6LP 
 
Contract Agreement Number: K280021195 
 
07 April 2021 


